Jetober 15, 1934.

Dear dr. %hliney:

This will acknowledge your lesitter dated OJctober 8,
1634, relating to the plan of the Governing Committes
of the Exchange %o adopt a rule permititing apecialists
to disclose information a8 to orders placed with them
to all members of the KExchange during certaln perlods.
Sectlon 11 (b) of the Act makes it unlawful for a
specialist to diselose informetion wlth regard to orders
placed with him which informetion 1s not available to
8ll members of the exchanpge. Your letter states that
during the time when the persons whom you are Lrying
to educate are present, "the speclalists may Jdisclose
Informetlon in regard to orders placed with them to all
members of the Exchange.” I assume that in order to
comply with Seotlion 11 (b), the rule of your {overning
Committee will meke it mandatory upon the speclalists
to discloase such information to all memberas of the Ex-
change who deaire the same, If 80, I see no objsction
to your propcsed plan,

Your letter dated Jatober 3, 1234, reguestlng cone
sidsration of the posltion of the odd iot dealer in our
study of short selling, is also acknowledged. The
problem you present 1z recelving attention by the repre-
gsentatives of the Commisalon engaged in the study of
short selling.

Very truly yours,

Joseph Y. dennedy,
Chalrmsan.

Hiohard ¥hibney, Ta8q.,

Prosldent, lew York Stock ixchange,
Zleven Wall Streat,

Bew York, Nsw York.
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